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‘ | . SECRET
16 May 1997
MEMORANDUM FOR: § " Roger Martin
FROM: ' J. Barry Harrelson
: : CSI/HRG
SUBJECT: ' Special Clearance for ARRB Staff
REFERENCE: Our phone call, 16 May 1997, a.m.

Request that Kathryn Michelle Combs of the Assassination Records Review Board staff, SSN £29-13-8465) be given a temporary Byeman
" clearance for access to specific records on the U-2 project. The files to be reviewed are responsive to a special search request from the
JFK Board. DS&T IMO, has reviewed these files and concurs in granting access for background use only to Ms. Combs.
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DRV FROM: coL 282
cC: ' John Pereira
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“Diff Files” for NARA 2025 Documents Release
JFK Assassination Records

- e - Notes:
S This file highlights differences
Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV. . Black text on a blue background inidcates content
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and between the 2025 release, and previous releases. shat itk sty rodadod ustngBlack ok
The Black Vault for their archiving work.
maryferrell.org | Red: Newly revealed in 2025. | did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
openceprg , Created by: x.com/hlywdufo
JFKdiffs:com

For Original Documents visit:
archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025



